CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: MOHAMMAD ASGHAR SALEH MOHAMMAD

EMAIL: mohammedasghar376@gmail.com

Contact No: 77681740

Doha - Qatar

Career Objective: -

To maintain a position in a professionally any Job where besides my professional expertise, my analytical and creating skills can be utilized to achieve my gat of attaining excellence and also there by contributing towards the goals of the organization.

Personal Information: -

Name : MOHAMMAD ASGHAR SALEH MOHAMMAD

Nationality : Pakistan
Sex : Male
Date of Birth : 01/01/1979
Marital status : Married
Religion : Muslim
Passport No : BS1825213

Qid no : 27958600617

Educational Qualification

> Science high school diploma pakistan internation school

Development planning management (SPO)

Work Experience: -

- > Security Incharge Mar 2020 -Oct 2024 Makran Gas Industry -TURBAT BALOCHISTAN PAKISTAN.
- Senior driver jan.2010-feb.2020 NIGP DOHA QATAR
- ➤ STORE KEEPER jan.1996-jan.1999 IRAN BANK -DOHA QATAR
- Security guard jan.2001 -mar.2002 CITY CENTER DOHA QATAR
- ➤ DRIVER feb.2002-jan.2003 INTERNATIONAL INTERFLORA DOHA QATAR

Language Known: -

Arabic : Speaking & Writing and Reading.
 English : Speaking & Writing and Reading.
 Urdu : Speaking & Writing and Reading.
 Balochi : Speaking & Writing and Reading.

SKILL: -

- ➤ Good Communicate with people.
- > Can work independently or as a member of a team
- Excellent Listening skills

PERSONAL ABILITY: -

- ➤ Ability to manage the anyway
- ➤ Ability to work under work pressure in short time
- ➤ Ability to dealing with other people

Declaration: -

I hereby that all above mentioned information are true and best of my knowledge and belief.

MOHAMMAD ASGHAR SALEH MOHAMMAD

Signature: